


 
 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Members of the -BMI Benefits Student Accident Program   
 
FROM: Bonnie Ridolfino  
 
DATE:  June 21, 2019 
 
RE: 7/1/19 to 20 Fund Year Student Accident Program – 24 Hour Voluntary Wrap 

Round-the-Clock Coverage Online Procedure   
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Thank you again for your continued participation in the program. 
 
BMI Benefits / Catlin Insurance Company would like all parents selecting the 24 Hour Voluntary 
Wrap Round-the-Clock Coverage to go to their website to complete the application for the child’s 
coverage.  
 
Instructions to the parents are: 

• Visit www.bobmccloskey.com  

• Go to the K-12 Student Accident Insurance-Voluntary Enrollment Form in the top right 
hand corner   

• Choose “NJ” from dropdown menu at the bottom of the page  

• Choose “School Name” from dropdown menu  

• Click view NJ Brochure to view the Policy 

• Click on “Print out and mail in the form with your check” to enroll manually 

• Click on “Fill out the form online and pay with PayPal” to enroll electronically 

• If you enroll electronically online you will have the ability to print out the ID card from the 
site 

 
As always, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email your Student Accident 
Claims Coordinator Fran Eddis at 856-890-7134 or contact via email at feddis@hig.net  
 
Welcome and thank you again for your participation. 
 
 

 

http://www.bobmccloskey.com/
mailto:feddis@hig.net

